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Purpose: NIAC has approved the attached memorandum outlining the pending NWCG publication edit 
followed by an avenue of confirmation generating a document to be utilized during the informed 
decision-making process 

Issue/Action: Request concurrence of the listed above ALSE language to be implemented into the 
NWCG Standards for Helicopter Operations PMS 510, Chapter 9, pg 84, line 17 in the year 2023 by the 
Standards for Helicopter Operations Unit 

Contact: John Buehler, Chair NIAC, john_buehler@nps.gov 208-387-5227 

Attachments: NWCG Standards for Helicopter Operations, PMS 510 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NWCG standards are interagency by design; however, the decision to adopt and utilize them is made independently by the 
individual member agencies and communicated through their respective directives systems. 

 
 
 

NATIONAL WILDFIRE COORDINATING GROUP 

TO: Paul Linse- AD Aviation USDA Forest Service 

FROM: 
JO  

John Buehler, Chair, National Interagency Aviation Committee BUE 

SUBJECT: Approval of NWCG Standards for Helicopter Operations, PMS 510 
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